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R INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustees of
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund (“the
Scheme™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Revenue Account, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds)
Requlations, 1996, as amended (“the SEBI Regulations™):

(@ in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2024;
(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;

() inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs)issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial :
Statements' section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ‘Code i
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of 3
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Management of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited and HDFC Trustee Company Limited
(together referred to as the “Management”) are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon. |

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the
Scheme and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern.

»  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth
Schedule to the Regulations; and

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Scheme.

2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non-
traded securities valued in good faith as at 31 March 2024 and hence reporting requirement of
Eighth Schedule of the SEBI Regulations is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustees of
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Dividend Yield Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Dividend Yield Fund (“the
Scheme"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Revenue Account, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended (“the SEBI Regulations"):

(@) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2024;
(b) in the case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs)issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fuifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Management of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited and HDFC Trustee Company Limited
(together referred to as the “Management”) are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the
Scheme and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

> Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

> Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth
Schedule to the Regulations; and

¢. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Scheme.

On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non-
traded securities valued in good faith as at 31 March 2024 and hence reporting requirement of
Eighth Schedule of the SEBI Requlations is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

43

per Rutushtra Patell

Partner

Membership Number: 123596
UDIN: 24123596BKCIDH5521
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07t June 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustees of .
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund (“the
Scheme™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Revenue Account, the Cash
Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended (“the SEBI Regulations™):

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2024;
(b) inthe case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics' issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Management of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited and HDFC Trustee Company Limited
(together referred to as the “Management”) are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the
Scheme and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

> Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme’s ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern.

> Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safequards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth
Schedule to the Regulations; and

C. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Scheme.

2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non-
traded securities valued in good faith as at 31 March 2024 and hence reporting requirement of
Eighth Schedule of the SEBI Requlations is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
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Place: Mumbai

Date: 07t June 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Trustees of
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Multi Cap Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Multi Cap Fund (“the Scheme™),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Revenue Account, the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended (“the SEBI Regulations™):

(@) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2024,
(b) inthe case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs)issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics' issued by the ICAl together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report Thereon

The Management of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited and HDFC Trustee Company Limited
(together referred to as the “Management”) are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the
Scheme and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irreqularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liguidate the
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finanéial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(iiX(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth
Schedule to the Regulations; and

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Scheme.

2. On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non-
traded securities valued in good faith as at 31 March 2024 and hence reporting requirement of
Eighth Schedule of the SEBI Regulations is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

e

per Rutushtra Patell .

Partner

Membership Number: 123596
UDIN: 24123596BKCIDK9164
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07t June 2024
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Dadar (West)
Chartered Accountants Mumbai - 400 028, India

Tel : 491 22 6819 8000
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Trustees of
HDFC Mutual Fund - HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund
(“the Scheme™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2024, the Revenue Account, the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of
scheme for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
material accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements of the Scheme give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting policies and standards
specified in the Ninth Schedule to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Mutual Funds)
Regulations, 1996, as amended (“the SEBI Regulations"):

(a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Scheme as at 31 March 2024:
(b) inthe case of the Revenue Account, of the surplus for the year ended on that date;

(c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and

(d) in the case of Statement of changes in Net assets, of the changes in net assets attributable to
the unit holders of the respective schemes for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs)issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI"). Our responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Scheme in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics" issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Management of HDFC Asset Management Company Limited and HDFC Trustee Company Limited
(together referred to as the “Management”) are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Trustee report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Trustee report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether such other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Chartered Accountants

When we read the trustee report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Scheme in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS), read with the SEBI Regulations. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the SEBI regulations for safeguarding of the assets of the
Scheme and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent,
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Scheme's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the
Scheme or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Charged with Governance are also responsible for overseeing the Scheme's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Scheme's ability to
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continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Scheme to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Management, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide to the Management with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeqguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by Regulation 55(4) and clause 5(ii)(2) of the Eleventh Schedule of the SEBI
Regulations, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, the balance sheet and revenue account dealt with by this report have been
prepared in conformity with the accounting policies and standards specified in the Ninth
Schedule to the Regulations; and

c. The balance sheet, the revenue account, the cash flow statement and Statement of changes
in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account of the Scheme.

On the basis of information and explanations given to us, the scheme does not have any non-
traded securities valued in good faith as at 31 March 2024 and hence reporting requirement of
Eighth Schedule of the SEBI Regulations is not applicable.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

o

per Rutushtra Patell

Partner

Membership Number: 123596
UDIN: 24123596BKCIDM2693
Place: Mumbai

Date: 07t June 2024




HDFC MUTUAL FUND
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD
HOFC Banking & Financial Services HOFC Banking & FiRancialServices | HOFC Banking & Financial Services || MDFC Capital Builder Value Fund |  HDFC Capital Bullder Value Fund | HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund

un un ul
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022 _March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01,2022 I

Rs. I Rs. I Rs. I Rs. | Rs. | Rs. I Rs. Rs. | Rs. —
|Assets I [ [ [ [ [ | [
Financial Assets -
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,606.58 1,976.20) 3,929.26 8,954.07 2,613.97 7,018.36 5,455.53 8,595.14 5,204.
Balances with Bank/(s) __ 5 174.87 86.09) 76.66 248.98 203.17 117.40 22257 7591 145.40
Derivative financial instruments 6 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O»Og

bl 7 288.01 2.58 514.70 . 2,059.27 0.00 0.00 1,339.35 0.00 0.0

Investments 8 3,16,489.61 2,50,398.12 2,24,688.75 6,63,101.33 5,21,419.96 5,27,084.41 4,63,061.44 2,95,689.76 2,81,605.87
Other Financial assets 9 82.13 27550 366.29 72.45 23133 519.76 19148 4,722.97 726.16

Non-Financial Assets
Other Non ncial assets

|1

Financial Liabilities - 00
Derivative financial instruments 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0'11
Payables 12 1,224.54) 225.14) 240.89 3,401.92 577.84) 720.15) 530.87 4,589.34 828. }
Borrowings 13 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 :
Other Financial Liabilities 14 335.51 308.86 266.98] 727.27 799.94 625.23 492.41 548.99 533.14
Non-Financial Liabilities i
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 15 28.86| 0.00) 15.36 96.00) 120.48 4056 19.69) 3749 84.32 i
z 21051 3 TERL:
Notes in Schedule '8' form a part of the Accounts I
In terms of our report attached.
For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP "
ICAI Firm Reglstration No. 301003 / E300005 On Behatf of Board of Directors of On Behalf of Board of Directors of ,
Chartered Accountants :Dif:s“ Management Company HDFC Trustee Company Limited :
imi
14
/ u’f 3 g N ../Y/ A Xy
~ | ‘= — =
Per Rutushtra Patell Deepak S. Parekh ‘ Navneet Munot Mehemosh Kapadia
Partner Chairman ’ Managing Director Director !
4 . ;
Membership No. 123596 '
N v
rag Setalvad Anand Laddha Gopal Agrawal .
Fund Manager and Senior Equity
Head - Equities Analyst Senior Fund Manager - Equities
5 y N
V Suresh Babu

Head - Operations

Place: Mumbai
Date : June 07, 2024




HDFC MUTUAL FUND
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 April 01, 2022
Rs. I Rs. ] Rs. | Rs. | Rs. | Rs.
Assets I | | | l
Financial Assets
! Cash and cash equivalents 4 44,549.83 6,528.11 17,167.98| 25,385.79) 2,976.13 7,084.29
Balances with Bank/(s) 5 1,249.25 881.40] 813.96) 623.06 260.49 1,085.59
Derivative financial instruments 6 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Receivables 7 0.00 0.00 1,738.19 935.71) 512.13 0.00]
Investments 8 16,91,377.58 7,97,562.27 5,67,414.85 12,16,483.54 5,86,744.56 4,72,811.94
-~ Other Financial assets 9 332.09 4,526.82 1,114.06 264.33 360.49 543.44
Non-Financial Assets
Other Non -Financial assets 10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00) — 0.00
Financial Liabilities B §
Derivative financial instruments 11 0.00 0.00! 0.00! 0.00 0.00| 0.00] i
Payables 12 3,568.67 614.28 6,653.13 2,014.07| 750.58 4,313.63 ,
Borrowings 13 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00] !
Other Financial Liabiliti 14 2,010.76 1,805.06 1,306.09 1,238.11 1,115.98 676.20
|Non-Financial Liabilities
Other Non-Financial Liabilities 15 428.65 304.73 65.49 182.89! 78.25 2?.03
Notes in Schedule '3 form a part of the Accounts ; i
In terms of our report attached.
For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP §
ICAI Firm Reg| No. 301003 / E300005 On Behalf of Board of Directors of On Behalf of Board of Di rs of
Chartered Accountants :D‘ic :‘“‘ Management Company HDFC Trustee Company Limited
imite
/,L?. e A\ A
-~ | —
Per Rutushtra Patell Deepak S. Parekh Navneet Munot Mehernosh Kapadia .
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director
A\l
<
Membership No. 123596
, o Yk
g Setalvad Anand Laddha Gopal Agrawal
Fund Manager and Senior Equity
Head - Equities Analyst Senior Fund Manager - Equities
6 « N
¢
V Suresh Babu
Head - Operations
Place: Mumbai

Date : June 07, 2024




HDFC MUTUAL FUND
Revenue Account for the year/period ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Banking :‘u:':’""" Services | HDFC Banking :‘u:':‘""" Services | 1orc Capital Builder Value Fund | HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund |  HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFCLarge and Mid Cap Fund | HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Income

Interest Income 16 250.62 198.46 335.99 256.18 489.86 230.60) 2,646.79 658.90) 1,715.34 33971

Dividend Income 3,302.56 2,462.97 8,327.35 6,988.48| 7,056.77 7,280.68| 14,392.82 9,234.57 10,421.79 7,839.63

Gain on fair value changes 17 51,095.00 21,640.69 1,58,171.04 0.00 1,08,519.04, 4,401.65 4,29,918.45 21,385.31 2,96,866.56 34,165.97

Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 18 18,331.96 7,136.71 49,672.62 14,057.61 31,380.51 13,131.09 40,051.56 7,079.08 38,601.51 15,187.64

Other Income 19 50.38 99.61 167.33 120.81 81.99 102.93 395.02 243.75 291.73 479.06

Expenses

Finance Costs 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fees and commission expenses 20 4,465.64 3,910.08 9,621.16 8,917.81 5,962.07 4,964.29 19,033.96 12,541.76 13,031.92 9,086.73

Loss on fair value ch 21 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,557.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.55 0.00 0.00 ‘
Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments 22 1,632.86 2,954.62 0.94 272.10 5.41 0.00 664.73 2.89 0.00 136.47, P
Others Expenses 23 442.10 621.31 657.44 1,031.95 532.32 660.74 2,031.40) 1,869.04 1,562.72 1,485.56, :
Notes In Schedule '8' form a part of the Accounts , .‘\
In terms of our report attached. :
For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
ICAT Firm Registration No. 301003 / E300005 On Behalf of Board of Directors of On Behalf of Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants HDFC Asset Management HDFC Trustee Company Limited

Company Limited .

Partner Chairman Managing Director Director
Membership No. 123596

v ~
o = . :
el ~
Setalvad Anand Laddha . Gopal Agrawal
Fund Manager and Senior Equity -
Head - Equities Analyst Senior Fund Manager - Equities
l/ .
-

V Suresh Babu
Head - Operations

Place: Mumbal B
Date : June 07, 2024




HDFC MUTUAL FUND

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR / PERIOD ENDED 31 MARCH 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

3
HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF T :dDFmed M:Ulf.A:l — e E:’IZC:::J:‘?:I 3 L
,
Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 ear rch 31, k i
Cashfiow from Operating Activity
47,303.25 i
Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 66,489.92| 24,052.43| 2,06,394.79 5,643.90] 1,41,028.37. 19,521.92 4,65,674.55 24,11::; 3.33,30:-;: 000 :
Adjustments to reconcile surplus/(deficit) to net cash flows: 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 -21,321:77 296,866.56 34,165.97
Add/(Less) : Changes in Unrealised loss provided/(written back) -51,095.00 -21,640.69 -1,58,171.04 5,557.32 -1,08,519.04 -4,401.65 -4,29,918.45 po . '-1.715 o "338.71
Add/(Less) : Interest income -250.62 -198.46 -335.99 -256.18 -489.86 -230.60 -2,646.79 9-23‘ pot 10 421:79 7,839.63
Add/(Less) : Dividend income -3,302.56) -2,462.97 -8,327.35 -6,988.48 -7,056.77| -7,280.68| -18,392.82 -9,234. g
Adjustments for -11.50|
11.50
(Increase)/Decrease in receivables 2.58 -2.58, 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00| 0.00 s u‘;;’g 0616 182.95
(Increase)/Decrease in other financial assets 193.37, 90.79| 158.95/ 288.51 4,531.50| -3,996.81 4,194.73 2 12'540'45 33330750 . 8401621
(Increase) / Decrease in Investments at Cost -14,361.30 -3,553.98 17,216.64 107.14 -64,503.85 -5,340.13 +4,63,8%6.86 e ool 00 0.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.0 000 00 3.75 131 -1.95
Increase/(Decrease) in payables 011 -18.13 -94.54 12.54 9.58 369 o 498.98 122.14 439.78
Increase/(Decrease) in other financial liabilities 26.66 4187 -72.74 ) 174.63 -56.58 15.85 20570 239.2 104.63 55.22
Increase/ )in other non-financial libil 2886 -15.36 2.8 79.92 1779 -46.83 123.92 P 171538 33971 ;
Interest income received during the year 250.62 198.46| 335.99 256.18| 489.86 23060 Ptegid 9,234.57 10’421.79 7,839.63
Dividend Income received during the year 3,302.56 2,462.97 8,327.35 6,988.48 7,056.77 7,280.68 14,392.82 . z
" -70,214.43
Net cash /lused in) ivities (A) 1,285.20) -1,045.65 65,407.58 11,863.96 -27,546.97 5,758.04 -4,23,640.14 -2,12,414.64) 2,96,536.03 2
Cashflow from Financing Activities 46,054.41 :
Issue of Unit Capital 50,203.95 52,581.11 1464.03 2,325.44 41,430.51 34,040.65 27,233.73 1;’::::: 3:2':;’:; ]tu:aas.n !
Redemption of Unit Capital -51,633.33 -51,199.18 -3,317.49) -3,246.54 -29,466.88 -35,401.23 -6,790.96 1,9.4‘499.23 Pt 7190
Increase/(Decrease) in Unit Premium reserve/Equalisation Reserve 993,80 -2,279.91 -53,670.46| -12,244.42 12,590.38 -1,076.04 4,43,912.16 1:349'29 :350 28 0.08|
Dividend Paid during the year/period (including dividend tax paid) -130.46 0.00 -3,497.75 -3,017.06 0.01 0.00 -2,325.22 :
¢ . 3,19,308.26 65,281.17 y]
Net cash generated from/(used) in financing activities (B) - -566.04| -897.98 -59,021.67 -16,182.58 24,554.02 -2,436.62 4,62,029.71 2,01,842.20 2l i
5 22,772.23 -4,933.26 o
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & cash equivalents (A+B) 719.16 21,943.63 6,385,91 -4,318.62 -2,992.95 332142 38,389.57 10572.43
' 3,236.62 8,169.88
Cash and Cash Equi asat the beginning of the year/period 2,062.29 4,005.92 2,817.14 7,135.76 ) 867105 5,349.63 7,409.51 17,981.95 g
26,008.85 3,236.62
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the close of the year/period 2,781.45| 2,062.29) 9,203.05, 2,817.14 5,678.10) 867105 45,799.08 7.409.51 t
R ,772.23 -4,933.26 ]
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalaents 719.16 -1,943.63 6,385.91 -4,318.62 -2,992.95 3,321.42 38,389.57 10,572.44 22, |
Components of cash and cash equivalents .
623.06 260.49
. With Banks - in current account a8 36.09) 248.98 203.17 22257 75.91 1,249.25 88;': 0.00 000
Deposits with companies/financial institutions 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00) 0.00 0.00
Deposits with scheduled banks 0.0 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00 000 o 652811 25,385.79 2,976.13
Reverse repurchase transactions / Triparty Repo (TREPs) 2,606.58| 1,976.20] 8,954.07, 2,613.97. 5,455.53 8,595.14 44,549.83 409.51 ZG’M&SS 3.236.62
2,781.45) 2,062.29] 9,203.05] 2,817.14] 5,678.10) 8,671.05 45,799.08| 7,409. .
The Notes referred to herein form an integral part of the Revenue Account
As per our report of even date,
bi
B
1
For S.R. Batlibol & Co. LLP
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E / E300005 On Behalf of Board of Directors of HDFC ?n ;em; of Board u:: :;rmon of HDFC
Chartered Accountants Asset Management Company Limited rustee Company ‘
. i
. ’2( A 94 ,19‘ J,»L i
z ‘Jf) \ h/,’ i
- ) (
Per Rutushtra Patell Deepak . Parekh Navneet Munot :!ehemosh Kapadia
Partner Chairman Managing Director ~ irector ;
Membership No. 123596 \
0 e §
.
Setalvad Anand Laddha Gopal Agrawal :
Head - Equities Fund Manager and Senior Equity Analyst Senior Fund Manager - Equities .
A .
<
V Suresh Babu

Head - Operations




Annexure I
HDFC MUTUAL FUND

Statement of changes in net asset attributable to unit holders of scheme:
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HOFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC & Financlal Services Fund | HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund | HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HODFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFCMultiCapFund |
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31,2023 March 31, 2024 — March31,2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A- Unit Capital
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 2,28562.32 24,871.97 25,637.97, 2,00,330.65 2,01,104.66| 52,558.69 42,776.86 5,45,688.07 4,81,166.63
Changes In accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|
Movement during the reporting period -1,505.48 -1,987.90) -766.00| 11,700.69) -774.01 17,461.96 9,781.83 2,22,711.40 64,521.44)
Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00) 0.00| 0.00, 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00|
Equalisation Account 0.00| 0.00] 0.00| 0.00] 0.00} 0.00| 0.00) 0.00 0.00|
Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00} 0.00| 0.00} 0.00} 0.00} 0.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 2,27,056.84 22,884.07 24,871.97) 2,12031.34 2,00 330.55' 70,020.65| 52,558.69) 7,68,399.47 545,688.07
B- Unit Premium Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period -418.75| 1,149.08| 38,264.92 7,014.47 7,896.99 92,703.94 51,527.73 2,645.31 mn
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00]| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Movement during the reporting period 599.42 -1,567.83| -28,628.26| 9,215.14 -882.52 1,94,330.85 41,176.21 85,984.01 1,872.60
Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Surplus distribution 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00{ 0.00} 0.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 180.67 -418.75 9,636.66] 16,220.61 7,014.47 2,87,034.79] 92,703.94 88 szssz, 2,645.31
C- Unrealised Appreciation Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 24,283.23 2,642.53 1,74,300.88 55,831.74 51,430.09 99,904.74 78,582.97 29,361.79 0.00
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00| 0.00} 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| . 000 0.00 0.00)
Movement during the reporting period 51,094.99| 21,640.70) 1,58,171.04 1,08,519.03 4,401.65 4,29,91845 21,321.77, 2,96,866.56 29,361.79|
Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00] 0.00| 0.00
Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00} 0.00) 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00]
Surplus distribution 0.00 0.00 0.00| X 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00} 0.00| 0.00|
Balance at the end of the reporting period 75,378.22 24,283.23) 3,32,471.92 1,74,300.88) 1,64,350.77 55,831.74 5,29,823.18) 99,904.74) 3,26,228.35 29,361.79}
D- Revenue Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period -222.30 -1,921.95| 2,85,532.39) 2,83,857.55 40,731.10 25,804.35 5,61,607.16 4,07,336.78 11,213.83 -5,426.93
Changes in accounting policy/prior period errors 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement during the reporting period -51,095.01 -21,640.70 -1,58,171.03| 5,557.32 -1,08,519.03| -4,401.65 -4,29,918.45 -21,321.76 -2,96,866.57 -29,361.79
Transfer from/ to Revenue account 66,489.92/ 24,052.43 2,06,394.79) 5,643.90| 1,41,028.37 19,521.92 4,65,674.55 24,118.37 3,33,302.29) 47,303.25
Equalisation Account 394.38 -712.08, -25,042.20| -6,509.06| 3,375.24 -193.52 2,49,581.32 1,53,323.06 9,700.89 -1,300.70
Surplus distribution -130.46 0.00 -3,495.69 -3,017.32 0.00] 0.00] -2,322.54) -1,849.29) -350.22 0.00
Balance at the end of the reporting period 1543655 -222.30} 3,05.218.26] 2,85,532.39 76,615.68) 40,731.10| 844,622.04 5,61,607.16| 57,000.22 11,213.83
E - Other Reserves
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 0.00} 0.00} 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00] 0.00|
Changes in accounting policy/prior peried errors 0.00| 0.00] 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Movement during the reporting period 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Transfer from/ to Revenue account 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Equalisation Account 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Surplus distribution 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Balance at the end of the reporting period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
[ TOTAL (A+B+C+D4E) 3,18,052.28 2,52,204.50 6,70,210.91 5,22,970.15 4,69,227.40 3,03,907.96 17,31,500.67 8,06,774.53 12,40,257.36 5,88,908.99




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD i
HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund | HDFC king & Financial s Fund | HDFC g & Financial Services Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund ;
. Noted
Cash and cash equivalents [
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
| Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of upto 3 months 0.00] 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00]
Reverse repurchase transactions / Triparty Re EPs) 2,606.58 1,976.20 3,929.26 8,954.07 2,613.97 7,018.36 5,455.53] 8,595.14 5,204.23]
Cash on Hand o.o—or 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,606.58| 1,976.20 3,929.26 8,954.07 2,613.97 7,018.36 5,455.53 8,595.14 5,204.23}
Note 5
Balances with Bank/(s)
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of beyond 3 months 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00} 0.00| 0.00)
Balances with banks in current account 174.87 86.09 76.66 248.98] 203.17 117.40 22257 75.91 145.40
Deposits with scheduled banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00
Total 174.87 86.09 76.66 248.98] 203.17] 117.40 zzz.s7| 75.91 145.40
Note 6
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Stock Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00,
Hlndex Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00]
Commodity Futures/Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) o‘ool 0.00] )
Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00) 0.00) 0.00] 0.00 i
Currency Futures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 1) oél 0.00 0.00] \
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00)
Note7
Receivables
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 | As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Contracts for sale of investments in securities 288.01 0400| 514.70 2,059.27 0.00| 0.00| 1,339.35 0.00 0.00 R
Receivable from AMC 0.00 2.58] 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00, 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 ‘
Sundry debtors for units issued to investors 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 0.00/ 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00, .
VAT credit receivable 0.00 0.00) 0.00] 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00] ‘
Total 288.01 2.58 514.70] 2,059.27] 0.00 0.00) 1,339.35| 0.00] 0.00|
Note8
Investments
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 ‘ R
Equity shares 3,16,489.61 2,50,398.12 2,24,688.75 6,63,101.31 5,21,419.94 5,27,084.38 4,58,174.47, 2,95,689.76 2,81,605.87 :
Preference shares 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 :
Debentures/bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00| 0.00
Central and State Government Securities 0.00: 0.00 0.00! 0.00| 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 ‘ 0.00] 0.00
|Treasury bills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00] R
|Commercial Paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00
 Certificate of Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00) 0.00) 0.00| &:(EI
Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Commodities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00| 0.00)
|Foreign Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00
|Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs) 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00 O‘OOI 0.00]
|Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02 0.02 0.03| 1,155.00 0.00 0.00
|Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 3,731.97 0.00 ﬂ
Securitized Assets 0.00 0.00/ 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00
Alternative Investment Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00] 0.00 LOQI
|Fully Conv. Debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00] 0.00] 0.00)
Total 3,16,489.61 2,50,398.12 2,24,688.75 6,63,101.33 5,21,419.96| 5,27,084.41 4,63,061.44) 2,95,689.76 2,81,605.87|




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated) :

HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD
HDFC Dividend Yield Fund

HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD
HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF
HDFC Banking & Financial d king & Financial Services Fund | HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund

All the investments are held in the name of the Scheme, as per clause 7 of Seventh
Schedule under 44(1) of SEBI Funds) 1996.

The table below shows asset d: ise net appreci: and depi for the
investments held as on the balance sheet date. ;

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 1t

1. Equity shares
|Appreciation 75,378.22 24,283.23 2,642.53 3,32,471.92 1,74,300.87 1,79,858.19 1,63,680.44 55,831.74 51,430.09
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

| Depreciation_ 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Preference shares

| Appreciation_ 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00{ -

|Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Debentures/bonds

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 L

|Depreciation 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) . 1:

4. Certificate of Deposits

| Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
S. Central and State Government Securities
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,

| Appreciation 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o0
| Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I

6. Treasury bills
Appreciation 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00
7. Commercial Paper
| Appreciation _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00, ;

|Depreciation 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

|Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 -
| Depreciation 0.00, 0.00) 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.0

9. Usance Bills
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00

|Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00! 0.00. 0.00. ‘,
10. Index Futures |
Appreciation 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11, Stock Futures

Appreciation 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00!
12. Securitized Assets | )
Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 i
Depreciation 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Commodities

Appreciation 0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00!
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o R
14. Infrastructure investment Trust units (INVITS)

[Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
|Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15. Real Estate investment Trust (REITs)
Appreciation

Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00;
16. Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs)
Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00
17. Foreign Securities

Appreciation 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 . . 9.0 .

18. Interest Rate Swaps

|Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19. Alternative Investment Fund

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 R

20. Fully Conv. Debentures
0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00/

Appreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00; 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00}
~

Depreciation 0.00. 0.00] .

0.00

0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00 o

0.00 0.00 0.00 o
0.00 0.00 0.00 4

0.00. 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00| 0.00

0. 0.00 0.00 0.00
® 0.00 0.00

0.00| 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.01 105.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

565.33 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00!
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00| 0.00

0.00 0.00] 0.00




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD
HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund | HDFC king & Financial Services Fund |HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund
Note 9
Other Financial assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Interest Accrued 1.94 0.39 0.40 6.82] 0.51] 0.71 4.06| 1.69) 0.52
Dividend Receivable 9.52 33.65 28.89 0.00 0.00 110.09 99.00] 70.70 59.90
Margin money 70.67 241.46 337.00 65.62 230.82 408.00 88.41 308.41/ 66_5-ﬁ‘
Shares/debentures application money, pending allotment 0.00! 0.00 0.00! 0.00 0.00 0.00} 0.00 4,342.11) 0.00|
{Sundry Debtors 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.01 "0.00 0.96 0.01 O-le 0.06}
SLB Receivables 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00] 0.00| 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Total 82.13 275.50 366.29 72.45) 231.33] 519.76) 191.48) 4,722.97] 726.16
Note 10
Other Non - Financial assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 ] As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Tax credit receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00] 0.00f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00)
Total 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00)
Note 11
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Stock Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Index Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodity Futures/Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00) 0.00 0.00| 0.00}
|Currency Futures _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) Wl 0.00 0.00] 0»00| 0.00
Note 12
Payables
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Contract for purchase of investments in securities 923.19 0.00 0.00 2,786.24 0.00 0.00 30.26 4,342.11 0.00
Income distribution payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.11 2.17, 1.91) 0.01 0.00 0.00
|Payable to AMC 0.11 0.00 1813 0.64 95.17| 82.64) 052 10.09 4.41
Payable to other schemes of Mutual Fund 49.34 32.75 54.35 175.56, 111.56 150.05) 114.52) 13.70| 470.68
Payable on redemption of units 174.44 188.65 153.97 380.60 368.94) 480.25 202.10 216.96| 326.41
Overdraft with Bank 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Units pending allotment 77.46 3.74 14.44) 58.77) o.cﬁv'l 5.30) 183.46) 6.48 26.61
Total 1,224.54) 225.14 240.89 3,401.92) 577.84 720.15 530.87 4,589.34] 828.11
Note 13 1253
Borrowings
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Loans/Borro
From Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00| 0.00]
From Settlor/Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From other Commercial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00 o,o_JI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00,
From Triparty Rej REPs) 0.00 0.00, 0.00 0.00] o,o?)-l 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00f 0.00) 0.00 0.00f 0.00
Note 14
Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 | As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Finance Cost on Loans/Borrowing/(s) 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00
{Management Fees Payable 13.05 0.00 47.91 157.84 32883 97.76] 108] 91.91 19.33
|Trusteeship Fees Payable 0.42 0.45 0.42 0.87, 0.95| 0.99 0.60| 0.54 0.53
Commission to Distributors Payable 295.44 280.88 196.05 516.74 419.55 469.92 447.83) 42058 481.17
Custodian Fees and Expenses Payable 0.15 0.84 0.85 0.71 0.90 2.01 0.22 1.00 1.08
Registrar Fees and Expenses Payable 12.19 15.32 14.66 23.69) 25.92 26.40) 17.13) 17.98 17.63
Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00] 0.00
Audit Fees Payable 151 1.20 1.06 2.88 2.49) 3.30| 193 1.45 163
Investor Communication Expense Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Investor Education & Awareness 5.37 4.24 3.71 11.32] 8.86 8.77 7.88] 5.13 4.75
0.11 0.12 0.24 0.08] 0.08 0.19) 0.23] 0.14] 0.20]
0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00] 0.00]
0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00,
6.48 5.22 1.59 10.94] 10.11 13.43 14.48) 9.62 6.55)
0.79 0.59 0.49 2.20 2.25) 2.31 1.03] 0.64) 0.27
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.15] 0.00) 0.00] 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00] 0.00]
335.51 308.86 266.98 727.27 799.94) 625.23 492.41 548.99 533.14
As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 I As at 31 March 2023 ] As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 |  AsatApriiol, 2022 @~ |
28.86 0.00 15.36 96.00) 120.48 40.56 19.69) 37.49 84.32
28.86 0.00 15.36 96.00] 120781 40.56 19.69 37.49) 84.32




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Muhti Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund

Note 4

Cash and cash equivalents

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022

Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of upto 3 months 0.00, 0.00, 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Reverse repurchase transactions / Triparty Repo (TREPs) 44,549.83] 6,528.11 17,167.98 25,385.79| 2,976.13| 7,084.29)
Cash on Hand 0.00 0.00] 0.00) 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Total 44,549.83 6,528.11 17,167.98 25,385.79 2,976.13) 7,084.29
Note5

Balances with Bank/(s)

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 | AsatAprilo1,2022 |
Deposits with scheduled banks - with an original maturity of beyond 3 months 0.00, 0.00, 0.00) 0.00, 0.00 0.00]
Balances with banks in current account 1,249.25 881.40) 813.96 623.06 260.49 1,085.59]
Deposits with scheduled banks 0.00] 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00|
Total 1,249.25] 881.40 813.96] 623.06 260.49) 1,085.59
Note 6

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 T As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 AsatApril01,2022 |
Stock Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
Index Futures/ Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Commodity Futures/Options 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) OQ_l
Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00|
Currency Futures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00|
Total 0.00] 0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00|
Note7

Receivables

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 I As at 31 March 2023 I As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 AsatApril01,2022 |
Contracts for sale of investments in securities 0.00] o,og] 1,738.19 935.71 500.63 0.00}
Receivable from AMC 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00| 11.50 0.00]
Sundry debtors for units issued to investors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0~°9_l
VAT credit receivable 0.00) 0.00, 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00] 0.00 1,738.19 935.71 512.13 0.00,
Note8

Investments

Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 | As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 | AsatApril01,2022 |
hEgui_tx shares 16,79,393.74) 7,94,872.97| 5,64,769.06 12,08,273.22) 5,86,744.56 4,72,811.94
Preference shares 0.0!_)_[ 0.00 0.00| 0.00] 0.00 0.00,
Debentures/bonds 0.00, o@l 0.00 0.00 0.00,

Central and State Government Securities 0.00 0.00| 0.00] 0.00] 0.00}

Treasury bills 0.00| 0.00! 0.00| 0.00 0.00]

Commercial Paper 0.00} 0.00] 0.00| 0.00| 0.00

Certificate of Deposits 0.00, 0.00} 0.00| 0.00 0.00|

Units of Domestic Mutual Fund 0.00| 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00

Commodities 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00 0.00

Foreign Securities 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Exchange Traded Funds ( ETFs) 3,400.32] 2,689.30 2,645.79 0.00 0.00

Infrastructure Investment Trust units (INVITS) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs) 8,583.52 0.00 0.00 8,210.32] 0.00

Securitized Assets 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00) 0.00

Alternative Investment Fund 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fully Conv. Debentures 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
Total 16,91,377.58 7,97,562.27 5,67,414.85] 12,16,483.54 5,86,744.56 4,72,811.94]




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF

HDFCLARGEF

HDFCLARGEF

HDFCMULCAP

HDFCMULCAP

HDFCMULCAP

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund

HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund

HDFC Muhti Cap Fund

HDFC Mutti Cap Fund

HDFC Multi Cap Fund

All the investments are held in the name of the Scheme, as per clause 7 of Seventh
hedule under 44(1) of SEBI (| Funds) i 1996.

The table below shows asset class-wise net appreciation and depreciation for the
investments held as on the balance sheet date.

Particulars

As 2t 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March 2023

As at April 01, 2022

As at 31 March, 2024

As at 31 March 2023

As at April 01, 2022

1. Equity shares

Appreciation

5,27,875.44

99,968.28

78,690.03

3,24,984.61

29,361.79

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-4,804.18

2. Preference shares

Appreciation

0.00

0.00!

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

3. Debentures/bonds
Appreciation

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00|

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00/

4. Certificate of Deposits

0.00

Appreciation

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00|

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

S. Central and State Government Securities

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

6. Treasury bills
Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00|

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

7. Commercial Paper

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00|

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00]

0.00

8. Units of Domestic Mutual Fund

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00'

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00]

Depreciation

0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10. Index Futures

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

N 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11. Stock Futures

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00.

0.00

0.00]

0.00;

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

12, Securitized Assets

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00!

0.00

0.00

0.00!

0.00

Depreciation
13. Commodities

Appreciation

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00|

0.00

0.00

14. Infrastructure Investment Trust units {INVITS)

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00!

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00|

0.00]

0.00

0.00

0.00

15. Real Estate Investment Trust (REITs)

| Appreciation

1,300.27

0.00

0.00

1,243.73

0.00

0.00

Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

16. Exchange Traded Funds { ETFs)

Appreciation

647.47

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00|

Depreciation

0.00

-63.55

-107.06!

0.00

0.00

0.00

17. Foreign Securities

Appreciation

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00,

reciation

0.00|

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

18. Interest Rate Swaps

Appreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00!

Depreciation

0.00.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

19. Alternative Investment Fund

0.00]

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Appreciation
Depreciation

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

20. Fully Conv. Debentures

Appreciation

0.00,

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00!

Depreciation

0.00

0.00]

0.00

0.00]

0.00

0.00
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Muhti Cap Fund
Note9
Other Financial assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Interest Accrued 33.13) 1.27 1.73 18.92 0.58 0.71
Dividend Receivable 51.01] 82.85| 25.19) 95.00) 5.00| 82.40
Margin money 247.95) 542.65 1,087.14) 150.41 354.91] 460.33
Shares/debentures application mon nding allotment 0.00 3,900.05 0.00 0.00| 0.00) 0.00|
Sundry Debtors 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00
SLB Receivables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00| 0.00
Total 332.09] 4,526.82 1,114.06 264.33 360.49 543.44)
Note 10
Other Non - Financial assets
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 | As at 31 March, 2024 I As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Tax credit receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00|
Total 0.00) 0.00f 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00)
Note 11
Derh PR payabl
As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
0.00f 0.00) 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00
0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00
0.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00,
Interest Rate Futures/ Swaps 0.00| 0.00, 0.00) 0.00| 0.00] 0.00]
Currency Futures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00
Note 12
Payables
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Contract for purchase of investments in securities 0.00 0.00 5,452.99) 0.00 0.00 3,748.93
|income distribution payable 0.01 2.69 2.69 0.02| 0.08 0.00|
[Payable to AMC 4.11 27.84 24.08 131 0.00 1.95)
|Payable to other schemes of Mutual Fund 1,767.59 127.09 823.25) 153.86, 127.36 96.01]
|Payable on redemption of units 858.61 416.29) 286.99 1,124.64) 584.62] 359.29)
Overdraft with Bank 0.00 0.00 4 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00]
|Units pending allotment 938.36 40.37 63.13 734.24 38.52 107.45
Total 3,568.67] 614.28] 6,653.13 2,014.07| 750.58) 4,313.63
Note 13
Borrowings
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 | As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
Loans/Borrowings ] |
From Reserve Bank of India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
From Settlor/Sponsor 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00| 0.00|
From other Commercial Banks 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00) 0.00 0.00)
From Tri| R REPs) 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00]
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00{ 0.00 0.00 0.00
Note 14
Other Financial Liabilities
Particulars As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 ] As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
| Finance Cost on Loans/Borrowing/(s) 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00
|[Management Fees Payable 351.89) 458.23 189.80] 80.24| 192.31 49.21
[ Trusteeship Fees Payable 2.30 1.58) 1.18 1.56) 1.05) 0.85
|Commission to Distributors Payable _ 1,267.22 1,013.67, 821.24 1,019.12 831.80 576.93
| Custodian Fees and Expenses Payable 1.91] 1.49| 2.26 0.56 1.95| 1.79
|Registrar Fees and Expenses Payable 57.35 48.49 36.55 47.93 39.45) 30.81
Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement nses Payable 0.00| 0.00| 0.00/ 0.00 0.00) 0.00|
Audit Fees Payable 5.56 3.20) 3.97 4.18 2.21 0.78
|Investor Communication Expense Payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o-El( 0.00 0.00
[Investor Education & Awareness Expenses Payable 28.73 13.55 9.3* 20.71] 9.90) 7.76)
| Brokerage & Transaction Costs Payable 0.77 0.41] 0.89| 1.22] 0.63 1.00
Unclaimed dividendy/income distribution 0.00 0.00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00 0.00|
|Unclaimed redemptions 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Sundry Creditors _ 285.16 261.66 38.44 58.24 35.05 6.26
|Bank Charges Payable _ 9.87 2.78] 201.94 4.35) 1.63] 0.81
Interest received in advance 0.00 0.00| 0.00 0.00 0.00| 0.00
Accumulated Load 0.00 0.00 0.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payable - Index licensing fee 0.00) 0.00 0.00) 0.00) 0.00) 0.00]
Total 2,010.76 1,805.06) 1,306.09 1,238.11 1,115.98 676.20|
Note 15
Other Non-Financial Liabilities
As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022 As at 31 March, 2024 As at 31 March 2023 As at April 01, 2022
428.65| 304.73] 65.49 182.89 78.25) 23.03
428.65) 304.73 65.49) 182.89 78.25) 23.03)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD
HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund | HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund
Note 16
Interest
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Tri-Party Repo/Reverse Repo 239.59 198.46 325.60 256.18 477.29 230.60
Securitized Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Usance Bills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central and State Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Treasury bills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Rate CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Rate Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Rate Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCD/Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debentures/bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificate of Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CCIL Margin 11.03 0.00 10.39 0.00 12.57 0.00
Commercial paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fully Conv. Debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 250.62 198.46 335.99 256.18 489.86 230.60
Note 17
Gain on fair value changes
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes (MTM):
Amortized accrued Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mark to Market change 51,095.00 21,640.69 1,58,171.04 0.00 1,08,519.04 4,401.65
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Derivative Instruments (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in unrealised gain in the value of investments due to foreign exchange fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Interest Rate Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 51,095.00 21,640.69 1,58,171.04 0.00 1,08,519.04 4,401.65
Note 18
Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Profit on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 18,331.96 7,136.71 49,672.62 14,057.61 31,380.51 13,131.09
Profit on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit on derivatives transactions (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 18,331.96 7,136.71 49,672.62 14,057.61 31,380.51 13,131.09
Note 19
Other Income
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Income from Security Lending & Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Option Premium Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Income 21.15 19.22 111.20 55.04 26.81 35.10
Load credited to scheme 29.23 80.39 56.13 65.77 55.18 67.83
Net Gain / Loss on forex trading (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 5038 99.61 167.33 120.81 81.99 102.93
Note 20
Fees and commission expenses
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Management Fees 1,140.36 741.74 4,689.31 4,286.67 1,381.84 970.59
GST on Management Fees 205.26 133.51 844.30 771.60 248.64 174.71
Trusteeship Fees 1.59 1.69 3.27 3.63 2.09 2.03
Commission to Distributors 3,118.43] 3,033.14 4,084.28 3,855.91 4,329.50 3,816.96
Total 4,465.64 3,910.08 9,621.16 8,917.81 5,962.07 4,964.29
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCBKGFSF HDFCBKGFSF HDFCCB HDFCCB HDFCDIVYLD HDFCDIVYLD
HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund | HDFC Banking & Financial Services Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund HDFC Dividend Yield Fund

Note 21

Loss on fair value changes

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value chang (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,557.32 0.00 0.00

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value ch ges - Derivative Instruments (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Change in unrealised Loss in the value of investments due to foreign exchange fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Interest Rate Swaps (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,557.32 0.00 0.00

Note 22

Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023

Loss on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 1,632.86 2,954.62 0.94 272.10 5.41 0.00
Loss on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on derivatives transactions (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on exchange rate fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 1,632.86 2,954.62 0.94 272.10 5.41 0.00
Note 23

Expenses — Others

Parﬂc‘{'a" Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Custodian Fees and Exp 4.59 10.72 9.47 10.80 4.76 12.90
Registrar Fees and Exp 142.99 142.73 265.97 257.53 182.11 171.06
Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses 6.24 4.75 7.84 8.03 9.37 5.93
Audit Fees 1.51 148 2.88 2.95 193 174
Investor Communication Expenses 1.30 0.94 1.30 0.65 161 0.84
Investor Education and Awareness expenses 58.10 49.35 119.15 106.04 76.48 59.34
Brokerage & Transaction Costs 84.89 161.07 87.54 254.64 94.39 143.15
Insurance & Security Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Statutory Taxes 117.52 226.81 124.50 348.37 129.26 240.61
Registration and local charges 0.10 0.00 0.24 0.28 0.12 0.12
Legal & Title Search Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating expenses 24.86 23.46 38.15 42.66 32.29 25.05
Stamp Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Index licencing fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred revenue expenses written off 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenses recoverable from the Asset Management Company 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[Total 442.10 62131 657.44 1,031.95 532.32 660.74
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund
Note 16
Interest
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Tri-Party Repo/Reverse Repo 2,627.98 658.90 1,700.94 339.71
Securitized Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Usance Bills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Central and State Government Securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Treasury bills 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Rate CDs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest Rate Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fixed Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Floating Rate Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NCD/Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Debentures/bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Certificate of Deposits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Government securities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
CCIL Margin 18.81 0.00 14.40 0.00
Commercial paper 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fully Conv. Debentures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,646.79 658.90 1,715.34 339.71
Note 17
Gain on fair value changes
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes (MTM):
Amortized accrued Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mark to Market change 4,29,918.45 21,385.31 2,96,866.56 34,165.97
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value ch ges- Derivative Instruments (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in unrealised gain in the value of investments due to foreign exchange fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross change on account of Gain on fair value changes- Interest Rate Swaps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 4,29,918.45 21,385.31 2,96,866.56 34,165.97
Note 18
Gain on Sale/Redemptions of Investments
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Profit on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 40,051.56 7,079.08 38,601.51 15,187.64
Profit on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit on derivatives transactions (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Profit on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 40,051.56 7,079.08 38,601.51 15,187.64
Note 19
Other Income
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Income from Security Lending & Borrowing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Option Premium Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Income 84.69 84.77 38.99 51.66
Load credited to scheme 310.33 158.98 252.75 427.40
Net Gain / Loss on forex trading (net) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 395.02 243.75 291.73 479.06
Note 20
Fees and commission expenses
Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Management Fees 8,703.37 6,082.26 3,526.67 1,786.67
GST on Management Fees 1,566.50 1,094.81 634.57 321.60
Trusteeship Fees 6.63 4.79 4.86 3.71
Commission to Distributors 8,757.46 5,365.90 8,865.82 6,974.75
fotal 19,033.96 12,547.76 13,031.92 9,086.73
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024
(All amount in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

HDFCLARGEF HDFCLARGEF HDFCMULCAP HDFCMULCAP
HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Large and Mid Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund HDFC Multi Cap Fund

Note 21

Loss on fair value changes

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023

Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes (MTM) 0.00 63.55 0.00 0.00
Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Derivative Instruments (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Change in unrealised Loss in the value of investments due to foreign exchange fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross change on account of Loss on fair value changes - Interest Rate Swaps (MTM) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 63.55 0.00 0.00
Note 22 .

Loss on Sale/Redemptions of Investments

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023

Loss on sale/redemption of investments (Gross) 664.73 2.89 0.00 136.47
Loss on inter-scheme sale of Investments (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on derivatives transactions (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on exchange rate fluctuation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Loss on Interest rate swaps (Gross) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 664.73 2.89 0.00 136.47
Note 23

Expenses - Others

Particulars Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023 Year Ended March 31, 2024 Year Ended March 31, 2023
Custodian Fees and Expenses 18.65 14.34 10.33 23.72
Registrar Fees and Expenses 544.59 417.93 476.84 362.46
Marketing/Publicity/Advertisement Expenses 53.35 36.16 41.69 15.99
Audit Fees 5.56 3.79 4.18 3.01
Investor Communication Expenses 10.89 3.44 14.26 2.67
Investor Education and Awareness expenses 245.30 140.48 179.68 108.60
Brokerage & Transaction Costs 433.38 462.57 301.16 343.29
Insurance & Security Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Statutory Taxes 559.60 696.92 405.16 558.95
Registration and local charges 0.16 0.09 0.21 0.00
Legal & Title Search Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Operating expenses 159.92 93.32 129.21 66.87
Stamp Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Index licencing fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred revenue expenses written off 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Expenses recoverable from the Asset Management Company 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 2,031.40 1,869.04 1,562.72 1,485.56
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